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by members of the Subcommittee, its
consultants, and staff. Persons desiring
to make oral statements should notify
the cognizant ACRS staff person named
below five days prior to the meeting, if
possible, so that appropriate
arrangements can be made.

Further information regarding topics
to be discussed, the scheduling of
sessions open to the public, whether the
meeting has been cancelled or
rescheduled, the Chairman’s ruling on
requests for the opportunity to present
oral statements, and the time allotted
therefor can be obtained by contacting
the cognizant ACRS staff person, Dr.
John T. Larkins (telephone: 301/415—
7360) between 7:30 a.m. and 4:15 p.m.
(EDT). Persons planning to attend this
meeting are urged to contact the above
named individual one or two working
days prior to the meeting to be advised
of any changes in schedule, etc., that
may have occurred.

Dated: September 14, 1995.
Sam Duraiswamy,
Chief, Nuclear Reactors Branch.
[FR Doc. 95-23327 Filed 9-19-95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-M

Correction to Bi-Weekly Notice
Application and Amendments to
Operating Licenses Involving No
Significant Hazards Consideration

In the Federal Register published on
August 30, 1995, page 45175, first
column, under Commonwealth Edison
Company, the sixth through eighth lines
which read, “Docket Nos. 50-237 and
50-249, Dresden Nuclear Power Station,
Units 2 and 3, Grundy County, Illinois”
should be corrected to read, ‘“‘Docket
Nos. 50-10, 50-237 and 50-249,
Dresden Nuclear Power Station, Units 1,
2 and 3, Grundy County, llinois.”

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 13th day
of September 1995.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
John F. Stang,

Project Manager, Project Directorate 111-2,
Division of Reactor Projects—I11/1V, Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

[FR Doc. 95-23286 Filed 9-19-95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-M

[Docket Nos. 50-390, 50-391; License Nos.
CPPR-91, CPPR-92]

Tennessee Valley Authority (Watts
Bar); Issuance of Director’s Decision
Under 10 CFR 2.206

Notice is hereby given that the
Director, Office of Enforcement, has
issued a decision concerning the
Petition filed by Mr. George M. Gillilan

(Petitioner) dated February 25, 1994 as
supplemented by letters dated June 16,
June 28, July 6, 1994, and February 24
and February 28, 1995. The Petition
requested that the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC or Commission) (1)
immediately impose a $25,000 per day
fine on TVA until all reprisal,
intimidation, harassment and
discrimination actions involving
Gillilan are settled to his satisfaction,
and (2) appoint an independent
arbitration board to review all past DOL
suits and EEO complaints filed against
TVA concerning Watts Bar. Since the
latter remedy is beyond the scope of the
Commission’s authority, it was denied
in a letter to Petitioner dated April 7,
1994, which acknowledged receipt of
the Petition. In that letter, the Petitioner
was also informed that the request for
immediate action was denied.

Based on a review of Petitioner’s
request and supplemental submissions,
the Licensee’s response dated May 20,
1994, the report of NRC’s Office of
Investigations (Ol Report No. 2-94-042),
the results of investigations of the TVA
Inspector General and the decisions of
the Department of Labor on Petitioner’s
complaints, the Director, Office of
Enforcement, has denied this Petition.
The reasons for the denial are explained
in the “Director’s Decision under 10
CFR 2.206"” (DD-95-20) which is
available for public inspection in the
Commission’s Public Document Room
at 2120 L Street, NW, Washington, D.C.
20555.

A copy of this Decision will be filed
with the Secretary for the Commission’s
review in accordance with 10 CFR
2.206. As provided by this regulation,
the Decision will constitute the final
action of the Commission 25 days after
the date of issuance of the Decision
unless the Commission on its own
motion institutes a review of the
Decision within that time.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
James Lieberman,
Director, Office of Enforcement.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland this 13th day
of September 1995.

Attachment to: Issuance of Director’s
Decision Under 10 CFR 2.206, Tennessee
Valley Authority.

l. Introduction

On February 25, 1994, George M. Gillilan
(Petitioner) filed a request for enforcement
action pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206 (Petition).
The Petitioner requested that the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC or
Commission): (1) Immediately impose a
$25,000 per day fine on Tennessee Valley
Authority (TVA or Licensee) until all
reprisal, intimidation, harassment and
discrimination actions involving Petitioner
are settled to his satisfaction, and (2) appoint

an independent arbitration board to review
all past DOL suits and EEO complaints filed
against TVA concerning Watts Bar. Since the
latter remedy is beyond the scope of the
Commission’s authority, it was denied in a
letter to Petitioner dated April 7, 1994, which
acknowledged receipt of the Petition.1

Petitioner supplemented his Petition by
letter dated June 16, 1994, rebutting the
Licensee’s May 20, 1994 letter responding to
the Petition. On June 28 and July 6, 1994,
Petitioner reiterated his allegation that the
Licensee was continuing to discriminate
against him and described the Licensee’s
actions to deny Petitioner his nuclear plant
access security clearance. In a letter dated
February 24, 1995, Petitioner stated that
TVA's continued pattern of harassment and
intimidation had resulted in Petitioner’s
being “‘blackballed” in the nuclear industry.
In a letter dated February 28, 1995, Petitioner
advised the NRC that he had been terminated
by TVA.

11. Background

As the basis for his February 25, 1994
request, Petitioner asserted that he had
reported safety concerns to the Commission
and that, as a result, TVA management had
subjected him to continuous intimidation,
harassment, discrimination and reprisal
actions, that his name had been placed on a
blackball list that had been circulated
nationwide preventing him from obtaining
suitable employment outside of TVA, and
that these actions by TVA had affected his
mental and physical health. In a letter dated
February 28, 1995, Petitioner asserted that
TVA's pattern of harassment and
intimidation had culminated in the
termination of his employment with TVA.

I11. Discussion

Specific Allegations

Petitioner bases his requests for sanctions
on his assertion that he was a victim of
unlawful discrimination pursuant to 10 CFR
50.7. Petitioner alleges a general pattern of
discrimination, and mentions several specific
acts by TVA: (1) putting his name on TVA'’s
list of whistleblowers (Petitioner’s February
24,1995 letter), (2) failure to select Petitioner
for a position (Petitioner’s June 16, 1994
letter), (3) denying him plant access by
withholding his security clearance
(Petitioner’s June 28 and July 6, 1994 letters),
and (4) terminating him (Petitioner’s
February 28, 1995 letter).

The allegation that Petitioner was
subjected to discrimination by having his
name put on a list of whistleblowers 2 by
TVA was investigated by the TVA Inspector
General (TVA/IG) which concluded that the
creation of this list was not discriminatory.
Furthermore, the Department of Labor (DOL)
investigated a complaint with respect to the
same list filed by another individual and
found that creation of the list of individuals
who had filed complaints under Section 210/
211 of the Energy Reorganization Act (ERA)
with DOL did not constitute discrimination

1 The letter also denied Petitioner’s request for
immediate action.

2 The list was a status report of complaints filed
by TVA employees with the Department of Labor.
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(Case No. 90-ERA-024, Secretary of Labor’s
Final Decision and Order of Dismissal, July
3, 1991, slip op. at 4-6). The staff finds that
the inclusion of Petitioner’s name on a list of
ERA cases did not constitute discrimination
or violate 10 CFR 50.7.

Petitioner also alleges that he was
blacklisted from the industry because the list
discussed above was distributed nationwide.
In Case No. 90-ERA-024 discussed above,
the Secretary of Labor said that “‘the record
contains no evidence that TVA disseminated
these documents to the newspaper or to other
outside sources,” concluding that Petitioner
did not establish a prima facie case that the
TVA memorandum and accompanying list of
ERA cases was used for a discriminatory
purpose (id. at 4-5). Petitioner has not
provided to the NRC evidence that shows
that the list was used to “‘blackball” those on
the list. Therefore, we are not able to find
that the creation and alleged distribution of
the list was discrimination against Petitioner
or warrants the enforcement action requested
by Petitioner.

With respect to TVA's failure to select
Petitioner for a position for which he had
applied, Petitioner’s complaint on this matter
(dated October 10, 1991) was dismissed by
the Secretary of Labor as untimely filed (Case
Nos. 92-ERA-046 and 50, Final Decision and
Order, April 20, 1995, slip op. at 3-5). The
TVA/IG investigated this complaint and
found that Petitioner did not return phone
calls or respond to a registered letter inviting
him to schedule an interview for the position
and, thus, the individual was not selected.
The TVA/IG consequently concluded that the
failure to select Petitioner was not
discriminatory. Based on a review of the
TVA/IG investigation and the limited
information provided by the Petitioner, the
NRC staff concludes that Petitioner has not
provided information that would show that
he was discriminated against in this instance.

With respect to withholding Petitioner’s
security clearance, Petitioner filed a
complaint with the DOL on September 1,
1994. On November 4, 1994, the DOL Area
Director concluded there was no
discrimination in that case and his ruling
was not appealed by Petitioner. The TVA/IG
investigated this issue and determined that
Petitioner’s security clearance was
suspended following a psychological
evaluation relating to fitness-for-duty issues
and the TVA/IG concluded that the
suspension was not discriminatory. After
reviewing the TVA/IG investigation and
information provided by the Petitioner, the
staff concludes that Petitioner has not
provided information that would show that
TVA's suspension of Petitioner’s security
clearance was discriminatory.

With respect to Petitioner’s allegation of
discriminatory termination in September
1994, on April 27, 1995 the DOL Area
Director dismissed Petitioner’s complaint as
untimely filed. Petitioner appealed this
finding and the appeal is pending before the
DOL Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) (Case
No. 95-ERA-026). The issue was investigated
by the TVA/IG who concluded that
Petitioner’s termination was due to his arrest
for carrying a concealed weapon. The NRC’s
Office of Investigations (Ol) reviewed

documentation from the DOL and TVA/IG on
this matter and concluded that there was
insufficient evidence to substantiate
Petitioner’s allegation that his termination
was discriminatory (Ol Case No. 2-94-042,
April 24, 1995). Based on a review of
documentation by OI, DOL, and TVA/IG, the
NRC staff concludes that there is not
sufficient evidence to establish that TVA’s
termination of Petitioner’s employment was
discriminatory.

General Allegations

In addition to the specific acts of
discrimination alleged by Petitioner, he also
referred to a continuing pattern of
discrimination by the licensee against him.
While such general allegations are difficult to
investigate, the staff decided to review all the
Department of Labor complaints filed by
Petitioner to assess the likelihood that there
is some form of generalized discriminatory
treatment of Petitioner that goes beyond the
specific acts which he alleges in the Petition.
This broader review was undertaken as an
attempt to evaluate Petitioner’s otherwise
unsupported general claim that he was
subject to a continuing pattern of
discrimination and to determine whether
some action against the licensee would be
appropriate at this time.

TVA notes, in its May 20, 1994 response
to the Petition, that Mr. Gillilan has filed
thirteen complaints with the Department of
Labor (DOL). NRC'’s records reflect that some
of these were filed as supplements to earlier
complaints; only nine are distinct
complaints. Three of these complaints deal
directly with the specific acts of
discrimination alleged by Petitioner, as
discussed above. In addition, Petitioner filed
several complaints with DOL dealing with
allegations of discrimination not raised in his
Petition. These complaints allege a pattern of
behavior purported to demonstrate that TVA
has discriminated against Petitioner. They
are addressed below.

Petitioner’s complaint to DOL filed on
March 2, 1989 was dismissed by the ALJ as
settled. The Secretary of Labor disapproved
that settlement because one of the conditions
required that the record be sealed, a
condition that is incompatible with the
requirement to make records of
discrimination complaints available to the
public. The Secretary remanded the case to
the ALJ (Case No. 89—-ERA-040, Order to
Submit Briefs, May 13, 1994, slip op. at 1)
and a decision is pending. The DOL Area
Director found no discrimination with regard
to Petitioner’s complaint of November 16,
1990 involving Petitioner’s assignment to
evening shift and alleged harassment and
intimidation by a supervisor. The Area
Director also found in that case that the
complaint of violation of an earlier
settlement agreement was untimely filed.
This decision was appealed, assigned Case
No. 91-ERA-031, and consolidated with
Case No. 91-ERA-034. Ruling in both 91—
ERA-031 and 91-ERA-034, the ALJ
determined that certain of Petitioner’s
allegations did not involve discrimination
and that the remainder were untimely filed.
In accordance with a request by both parties
to dismiss 91-ERA-034, the Secretary of

Labor dismissed it but remanded 91-ERA-
031 to the ALJ for further proceedings,
including an evidentiary hearing, noting that
in remanding this case, he reached no
conclusions regarding the timeliness or the
merits of the allegations.3 (Decision and
Remand Order, August 28, 1995). A decision
is pending in that case.

Petitioner’s combined complaints received
by DOL on November 17 and 26, 1991 and
January 10, 1992 (combined with that
received on October 10, 1991, Case No. 92—
ERA-046) were dismissed by the Secretary of
Labor, who found that Petitioner had failed
to present an issue of material fact with
respect to these complaints, and therefore
had not demonstrated discrimination.4 In
Petitioner’s combined complaints of
December 21 and 29, 1993, the DOL Area
Director concluded there was no
discrimination and the ruling was not
appealed. Petitioner’s combined complaints
of June 10 and August 26, 1993 were
originally found by the DOL Area Director to
involve discrimination, but after appeal to
the ALJ, the hearing was cancelled because
Petitioner was deemed “not. . . mentally
capable to withstand trial.” (Case No. 94—
ERA-005, Order Transferring the Record,
January 23, 1995, slip op. at 1). A decision
is still pending in this case, pending
Petitioner’s ability to resume the case at trial.
In Petitioner’s complaint of November 6,
1994, the DOL Area Director concluded that
Petitioner’s removal was not motivated by his
protected activities, therefore there was no
discrimination. The ruling was appealed and
a decision is pending in that case. See Case
No. 95-ERA-009.

Although Petitioner’s complaints before
DOL are numerous, the DOL findings thus far
do not establish a pattern of continuing
discrimination against Petitioner. After
reviewing the status of Petitioner’s DOL
complaints, the NRC cannot conclude that
enforcement action is necessary against the
licensee at this time. In accordance with its
normal practice, the NRC will monitor those
complaints that remain before DOL and
consider the need for enforcement action
based on the results of the DOL proceedings.

IV. Conclusion

Based on a review of the Petition and
supplemental submissions, the Licensee’s
response dated May 20, 1994, the report of
NRC’s Office of Investigations (Ol Report No.
2-94-042), the results of the investigations of
the TVA/IG, and the decisions of the
Department of Labor on several of
Petitioner’s complaints, | have concluded
that Petitioner has provided insufficient
information or evidence to indicate that TVA
has engaged in a pattern of harassment,
intimidation, or discrimination against
Petitioner in violation of 10 CFR 50.7, or to
warrant additional NRC investigation of
general harassment and intimidation with

3The Secretary directed that the Acting Chief ALJ
first review and decide whether to consolidate Case
No. 91-ERA-031 with Case No. 89—-ERA-040.

4Note that while the Secretary combined the four
complaints received October 10, November 17 and
26, 1991, and January 10, 1992, he addressed the
October 10 complaint separately. See Case No. 92—
ERA-046, Final Decision and Order, April 20, 1995.
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regard to Petitioner. | conclude that
Petitioner’s claims of harassment,
intimidation, and discrimination have not
been substantiated. Accordingly, the request
for daily civil penalties is denied.

A copy of this Decision will be filed with
the Secretary of the Commission for the
Commission to review in accordance with 10
CFR 2.206(c). As provided by that regulation,
the decision will constitute final action of the
Commission 25 days after issuance, unless
the Commission, on its own motion,
institutes a review of the Decision within that
time.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland this 13th day
of September 1995.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
James Lieberman,
Director, Office of Enforcement.
[FR Doc. 95-23298 Filed 9-19-95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

[Docket Nos. 50-237 and 50—-249]

Commonwealth Edison Company;
Notice of Consideration of Issuance of
Amendment to Facility Operating
License, Proposed No Significant
Hazards Consideration Determination,
and Opportunity for a Hearing

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (the Commission) is
considering issuance of an amendment
to Facility Operating License Nos. DPR—
19 and DPR-25 issued to
Commonwealth Edison Company (the
licensee) for operation of the Dresden
Nuclear Power Station, Units 2 and 3,
located in Grundy County, Illinois.

The proposed amendment would
upgrade the Dresden TS to the standard
Technical Specifications (STS)
contained in NUREG-0123. The
Technical Specification Upgrade
Program (TSUP) is not a complete
adaption of the STS. The TS upgrade
focuses on (1) integrating additional
information such as equipment
operability requirements during
shutdown conditions, (2) clarifying
requirements such as limiting
conditions for operation and action
statements utilizing STS terminology,
(3) deleting superseded requirements
and modifications to the TS based on
the licensee’s responses to Generic
Letters (GL), and (4) relocating specific
items to more appropriate TS locations.
The September 1, 1995, application
proposed to upgrade only Section 6.0
(Administrative Controls) of the
Dresden TS.

Before issuance of the proposed
license amendment, the Commission
will have made findings required by the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended
(the Act) and the Commission’s
regulations.

The Commission has made a
proposed determination that the
amendment request involves no
significant hazards consideration. Under
the Commission’s regulations in 10 CFR
50.92, this means that operation of the
facility in accordance with the proposed
amendment would not (1) involve a
significant increase in the probability or
consequences of an accident previously
evaluated; or (2) create the possibility of
a new or different kind of accident from
any accident previously evaluated; or
(3) involve a significant reduction in a
margin of safety. As required by 10 CFR
50.91(a), the licensee has provided its
analysis of the issue of no significant
hazards consideration, which is
presented below:

The proposed changes do not involve a
significant increase in the probability or
consequences of an accident previously
evaluated because:

In general, the proposed amendment
represents the conversion of current
requirements to a more generic format, or the
addition of requirements which are based on
the current safety analysis. Implementation
of these changes will provide increased
reliability of equipment assumed to operate
in the current safety analysis, or provide
contained assurance that specified
parameters remain within their acceptance
limits, and as such, will not significantly
increase the probability or consequences of a
previously evaluated accident.

Some of the proposed changes represent
minor curtailments of the current
requirements which are based on generic
guidance or previously approved provisions
for other stations. The proposed amendment
for Dresden Station’s Technical Specification
Section 6.0 are based on STS guidelines or
later operating plant’s NRC accepted changes.
Any deviations from STS requirements do
not significantly increase the probability or
consequences of any previously evaluated
accidents for Dresden Station. The proposed
amendment is consistent with the current
safety analyses and has been previously
determined to represent sufficient
requirements for the assurance and reliability
of equipment assumed to operate in the
safety analysis, or provide continued
assurance that specified parameters remain
within their acceptance limits. As such, these
changes will not significantly increase the
probability or consequences of a previously
evaluated accident.

Create the possibility of a new or different
kind of accident from any previously
evaluated because:

In general, the proposed amendment
represents the conversion of current
requirements to a more generic format, or the
addition of requirements which are based on
the current safety analysis. Others represent
minor curtailments of the current
requirements which are based on generic
guidance or previously approved provisions
for other stations. These changes do not
involve revisions to the design of the station.
Some of the changes may involve revision in
the operation of the station; however, these

provide additional restrictions which are in
accordance with the current safety analysis,
or are to provide for additional testing or
surveillances which will not introduce new
failure mechanisms beyond those already
considered in the current safety analyses.

The proposed amendment for Dresden
Station’s Technical Specification Section 6.0
is based on STS guidelines or later operating
plants’ NRC accepted changes. The proposed
amendment has been reviewed for
acceptability at the Dresden Nuclear Power
Station considering similarity of system or
component design versus the STS or later
operating plants. Any deviations from STS
requirements do not create the possibility of
a new or different kind of accident
previously evaluated for Dresden Station. No
new modes of operation are introduced by
the proposed changes. The proposed changes
maintain at least the present level of
operability. Therefore, the proposed changes
do not create the possibility of a new or
different kind of accident from any
previously evaluated.

Involve a significant reduction in the
margin of safety because:

In general, the proposed amendment
represents the conversion of current
requirements to a more generic format, or the
addition of requirements which are based on
the current safety analysis. Others represent
minor curtailments of the current
requirements which are based on generic
guidance or previously approved provisions
for other stations. Some of the later
individual items may introduce minor
reductions in the margin of safety when
compared to the current requirements.
However, other individual changes are the
adoption of new requirements which will
provide significant enhancement of the
reliability of the equipment assumed to
operate in the safety analysis, or provide
enhanced assurance that specified
parameters remain with their acceptance
limits. These enhancements compensate for
the individual minor reductions, such that
taken together, the proposed changes will not
significantly reduce the margin of safety.

The proposed amendment to Technical
Specification Section 6.0 implements present
requirements, or the intent of present STS.
Any deviations from STS requirements do
not significantly reduce the margin of safety
for Dresden Station. The proposed changes
are intended to improve readability,
usability, and the understanding of technical
specification requirements while maintaining
acceptable levels of safe operation. The
proposed changes have been evaluated and
found to be acceptable for use at Dresden
based on system design, safety analysis
requirements and operational performance.
Since the proposed changes are based on
NRC accepted provisions at other operating
plants that are applicable at Dresden and
maintain necessary levels of system or
component reliability, the proposed changes
do not involve a significant reduction in the
margin of safety.

The NRC staff has reviewed the
licensee’s analysis and, based on this
review, it appears that the three
standards of 10 CFR 50.92(c) are
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